Purchasing Department

F AYETTE 140 Stonewall Avenue West, Ste 204
Fayetteville, GA 30214

1 Phone: 770-305-5420

Create Your Story. www.fayettecountyga.gov

April 2, 2025

Subject: RFQ #2561-A: Dried Residuals Removal

Addendum #1

Gentlemen/Ladies:

Below, please find responses to questions, clarification, or additional information for the
above referenced RFQ. You will need to consider this information when preparing your quote.

1

What Company currently provides the transport and disposal of dried residuals from both
plants?
Midstate Contracting

Would the County be able to share the County’s current prices paid for this service?
https://fayettecountyga.gov/purchasing/archives/2022/2099-A-Tally-Sheet.pdf

What are the hours of service for serving the containers?
Monday — Friday, 8am — 5pm.

Are there any weekend hauls required from either facility?
No.

With respect to servicing each plant, would the driver need to check in with security or the
like prior to hauling the box? (i.e., special entrance requirements prior to hauling the box)
No. Each plant is a secured site. The truck driver must call in at the gate to be allowed
entrance.

Would the County consider modifying its price sheet to allow for quoting a haul rate and
then a disposal rate per ton?
No.

Would the awarded vendor be required to sign the County’s contract? If so, would the
County have a draft contract they could share with potential vendors to review?
The contract will include the documents included in the RFQ, the successful company’s

quote, and an agreement page for signatures.

On an average, how many hauls do you have per year between both facilities?

It is anticipated that production will be on the increase for the next few years. Timely dried
residuals removal is key to optimal operations and production. There should be 44 hauls for
both facilities — inclusive (i.e. 22 hauls each).



I _Sincerely,

e
el

#

9. Why are you having to send the raw water residual to a disposal site? Is this currently
going to a MSW landfill? Is this the sediment from the fresh water that is drawn into the
plant? Our engineer is curious as to the particulars on this material.

The residuals are from a WATER TREATMENT PROCESS. The treatment process is a surface
water treatment scheme. The residuals need to be removed on some routine to allow for
continuous and smooth water production. This is not a manifested waste stream. It is
currently being disposed at Pine Ridge Landfill.

10. Can you confirm this is not Wastewater treatment residuals? If this is freshwater total
suspended solids why must this be disposed of in a landfill?
This is not a wastewater treatment sludge.

11. If you are adding the aluminum and Lime this would be classified as an industrial process,
therefore according to RFP requirements for proper disposal a profile is required. Can you

provide a profile? If these assumptions or statements are incorrect, can you explain?
Yes. The awarded vendor will receive the profile prior to the start of the contract.

South Fayette Water Treatment Plant will need two (2) roll offs to be supplied.

Contractor Affidavit under O.C.G.A. § 13-10-91(b)(1) was not included in RFQ and is attached
(Attachment 1).

Received by (Name): Company

Note: If this addendum is not returned to the Fayette County Purchasing Department or if it is
returned not signed, responding individuals, companies or other organizations will still
be responsible for the requirements of this addendum and the specifications or changes
herein.

The opening date for this RFQ has changed. The opening time and date are 3:00p.m., Friday,
April 4, 2025. Quotes must be received by the Purchasing Department at the address above,
Suite 204, at or before the opening date and time. Please advise that quotes can also be
emailed to ccobb@fayettcountyga.gov or faxed to (770) 719-5544.

The deadline for inquiries has passed, so the Purchasing Department will not be able to accept
any additional questions after this time.

If you have questions, please contact Colette Cobb, Contract Administrator at (770) 305-5115,
fax (770) 719-5544 or email at ccobb@fayettecountyga.gov .

Ted L. Burgess
Chief Procurement Officer

TLB/cc



Attachment 1
Contractor Affidavit under 0.C.G.A. § 13-10-91(b)(l) .

The undersigned contractor ("Contractor") executes this Affidavit to comply with O.C.G.A § 13-10-91 related
to any contract to which Contractor is a party that is subject to 0.C.G.A. § 13-10-91 and hereby verifies its
compliance with 0.C.G.A. § 13-10-91, attesting as follows:

a) The Contractor has registered with, is authorized to use and uses the federal work authorization
program commonly known as E-Verify, or any subsequent replacement program;

b) The Contractor will continue to use the federal work authorization program throughout the
contract period, including any renewal or extension thereof;

¢) The Contractor will notify the public employer in the event the Contractor ceases to utilize
the federal work authorization program during the contract period, including renewals or
extensions thereof;

d) The Contractor understands that ceasing to utilize the federal work authorization program
constitutes a material breach of Contract;

e) The Contractor will contract for the performance of services in satisfaction of such contract
only with subcontractors who present an affidavit to the Contractor with the information
required by 0.C.G.A. § 13-10-91(a), (b), and (c);

f) The Contractor acknowledges and agrees that this Affidavit shall be incorporated into any
contract(s) subject to the provisions of 0.C.G.A. § 13-10- 91 for the project listed below to
which Contractor is a party after the date hereof without further action or consent by
Contractor; and

g) Contractor acknowledges its responsibility to submit copies of any affidavits, drivers' licenses, .
and identification cards required pursuant to 0.C.G.A. § 13-10-91 to the public employer within

five business days of receipt.

Federal Work Authorization User Identification Number Date of Authorization

. #2561-A: Dried Residuals Removal
Name of Contracior Name of Project

Name of Public Employer
I hereby declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Executedon | , 2025 in (city), (state).

Signature of Authorized Officer or Agent

Printed Name and Title of Authorized Officer or Agent

SUBSCRIBED AND S\WORN BEFORE ME
ONTHISTHE DAY OF , 2025,

NOTARY PUBLIC

My Commission Expires:




